

Georgetown Running Club Board Minutes

April 5, 2015

Board Members Present: Bill Schroeder, Mindy Schroeder, Allison McKee, Mick Swope

Phone: Mark Rupert-Stratton

- The GRC Board meeting was called to order at 6:02.
 - Minutes from December and February corrected and approved.
- **Presidents Report – Bill**
 - Bill met with Randy and Benita from Williamson County Parks and Recreation April 2 about holding the Race to Build there. He rode the course today. There will be a 5K and 10K trail race. 75% will go to the Habitat for Humanity, 25% to WILCO. The payment for the port-a-potties will come from WILCO's share. The race will be publicized at the Rogue Trail Series. Bill already has 500 flyers and 100 posters that Habitat for Humanity was able to get donated. Flyers will go to Rogue Running for their 2 packet pick-ups.
 - **Action Item: Bill will reach out to Francie, Dorothy, and Sara about the holiday party.**
- **Vice President's – Raymond** - nothing to report
- **Treasurers Report – Allison**
 - The annual report for Vern's 2014 showed 2088 participants (highest number of participants) and \$1884.24 (second highest year for funds).
 - **Action Item: Allison will send the Vern's monthly report for 2015 to Bill. Bill received Feb & Mar, but not Jan.**
 - **Action Item: Bill will send the report to WILCO.**
- **Marketing and Membership – Barbara** – nothing to report
- **Director of IT – Mark**
 - The website will be updated with race information and dates.
 - The minutes will be published on the website.
 - **Action Item: Bill to send .pdf files of the minutes to Mark.**
 - **Action Item: Mark to post minutes.**
- **Volunteer Coordinator – Mick**– nothing to report
- **Secretary – Mindy** – nothing to report
- **Old business**
- **New business**
 - None

The GRC Board Meeting was adjourned at 6:11.p.m.

Next meeting is June 16th at Thundercloud Subs at 6:30pm.

Georgetown Running Club Board Minutes

April 5, 2015

Race Meeting: Called to order at 6:11.

- **Red Poppy 5k** – April 25th, 9:00 for 5K, ~10:15 for Kids' Fun Run. Bike participants riding up to 50 miles will be able to run the race. The route was discussed. Bill will determine if other activities are going on at the same time, and whether the course is stroller friendly. Packet pickup will be at the Rec Center April 24th, 11:00-6:30. Volunteers may park at the high school. Stadium Drive closes at 7:30. There will be signs for parking, and five course marshals. Bill will do the timing. Awards will be 10 and under, 11-19, 20-29, 30-39, 40-49, 50-59, 60 and older. The kids will receive ribbons. The water stop will be on be by the track. The race will be promoted at Vern's, and fliers will be distributed around town.
- **Dam Mile:** Wednesday, May 13th, 6:30 PM. **Raymond will get the insurance certificate.** Paul will talk to GPD about the parking areas. Kyle from Data Event Solutions will time. **Allison will order 120 medals.** Registration can be completed online; \$5 for members, \$10 for others and race day. There will be no shirts. Running club merchandise will be available for purchase. Bill will update the instructions. The race direction will be determined by the wind. We will have pizzas and a potluck.
- **Race to Build 10k & 5k:** Sunday, June 14th at 7:30 AM. **Bill will ask Donnie to time.** Mark mentioned the grass can be very high at times, making it difficult to see snakes. There are also wild hogs in the park. 5k is out and back, very simple. 10k is a challenging course.
- **River Relays:** July 25th at 10:00 AM, picnic, annual meeting and elections. Allison will reserve the pavilion. The cost will be \$30/40/50, with a \$5 discount for members (one discount per pair). The awards will be categorized by combined ages: 0-36, 37-79, 80-99, 100 and over; women, men, and mixed.
- **Turkey Trot:** Bill met with the city. We have provisional approval, pending meeting with GPD. We will need five officers. We will encourage the city to cover the cost. If not, the funds will be from Park Pal's portion. The five mile route was discussed. Arrangements will be made for a barricade company.

Meeting adjourned at 7:19.